DSA

DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENEFRAL SERVICES GOVERNOR FDMUND G. BROWN IR.

September 26, 2018

Randall Rowles

Director of Facilities
Bakersfield City School District
1300 Baker Street

Bakersfield, CA 93305

EVALUATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR SEISMIC MITIGATION PROGRAM: DSA CONCURRENCE
Project Tracking Number: 63321 (Please use this number for all future correspondence).

Dear Mr. Rowles,

The Division of the State Architect (DSA) has received the Eligibility Evaluation Report prepared by SSG,
LLP dated August 15, 2018 for the building identified as:

Building: 1930 Original Classroom bldg.
Campus: Horace Mann ES

Address: 2710 Niles St.
Bakersfield, CA 93306

Pursuant to Section 1859.82(a), Title 2, California Code of Regulations, the report has been reviewed by
DSA. Based on the report findings, the building identified above meets the eligibility requirements for
Seismic Mitigation Program (SMP) funding.

For projects consisting of replacement of eligible buildings, a Replacement Option Analysis shall be
prepared and submitted to DSA Headquarters in accordance with Section 2 of DSA Procedure 08-03, which
is available on the DSA website (Publications Section).

For projects consisting of seismic rehabilitation of eligible buildings, an Evaluation and Design Criteria
Report shall be prepared and submitted to the DSA Regional Office in accordance with Section 3 of DSA
Procedure 08-03.

Please contact me at 213-897-0559 if you have any questions regarding this notice. For questions
regarding the Seismic Mitigation Program funding and Office of Public School Construction (OPSC)
procedures, please contact Ms. Hannah Konnoff at (916) 375-4037 or Ms. Karen Mandell at (916) 376-
8959.

Sincerely,

Ben Yousefi, SE
DSA Senior Structural Engineer

CcC: Michael Parolini, SE
William Tuculet, AlA,
Hannah Konnoff, Project Manager, Office of Public School Construction




